## WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

Meeting Minutes, July13th, 2015

CALL TO ORDER	The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session on Monday, July13th, 2015. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Rick Molish
PLEADGE &ROLL CALL	Present at the meeting were, Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Phil Podroskey, Supervisor Laura Hough, Secretary Ruth Dodds, and Solicitor Herman Bigi.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	<ul> <li>Jack O'Neil : concerns about drainage Elm Road</li> <li>Susan Sutch Update/Woodland Water Line/Comp Plan</li> <li>Tom Basey: Woodland Rd water</li> <li>W. MacFann: Positive comments-hiring of additional officers</li> <li>D. O"Neil: Road Crew work schedule</li> <li>R. Ricetti: Disturbances Spring Road</li> <li>R. Wleatley: Variance</li> <li>B. Marshall: Permit</li> </ul>
	Aotion was made Phil, second by Laura, to accept the minutes of June 8th meeting, Aotion Carried
REPORTS	Police Report       Phil Podroskey read the Police Report. Motion was made by Phil, second By Laura to accept the report. Motion Carried         Animal Control       Motion was made by Laura, second by Phil, to accept the animal control report Motion Carried         Secretary-Treasurer       Ruth Dodds provided a written report of the finances. Motion was made by Phil, second by Laura to accept the report. Motion Carried         Road Report       Supv Molish highlighted plans for the re-biding of the Crescent Hts project and dates for the work to begin.         Recreation       No Report/tabled.         Gas Well       No attendance from Rice, Supervisor Hough gave brief update on noise and fracking issues.
	<ul> <li>Meetings &amp; Seminars: Supervisor Hough advised she would be attending a Planning and and Public Works seminar in Harrisburg</li> <li>Code Enforcement - K. Krider gave a detailed report on activities of Code Enforcement. Motion made by Phil, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Laura to accept report, carried.</li> </ul>
CORRESPONDENCE	No correspondence to review.

BILLS & PAYROLL Motion was made by Phil, second by Laura to approve the June 2015 invoices

Page two: monthly meeting July 13<sup>th</sup>, 2015

ANNOUNCEMENTS Supervisor Molish gave a brief report on the Community Ctr and outlines the activities available to the area children, noting a tutor and speech therapist had volunteered their services.

OLD BUSINESS No Report

**NEW BUSINESS** No report

Motion to: accept bid from El Grande for \$185,000.00, Motion made by Laura, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Phil, carried.

Motion to: approve hotel cost for Supervisor Hough for PSTATs training, Motion made by Phil, 2nd by Rick, carried.

Motion to: approve joining Marcellus Gas on line web site, \$20 per year, **Motion made by Phil, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick, carried.** 

Motion to: hire two part time police officers, K Sneddon and M. Natale, Motion made by Phil, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Laura, carried.

Motion to: accept Pete Belski's resignation for the WPRT Municipal Authority and appoint Wendy Shemansky to the position, **motion made by Phil**,2<sup>nd</sup> by Laura, carried.

ADJOURNMENT With no further business before the board, Chairman Rick Molish adjourned the meeting at 7:10 P.M.

Ruth E. Dodds , Secretary-Treasurer